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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, October 1 1,2004 1 :26 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

A PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT 
FEES, OR CANCELING COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE has been moved 
to GC Orders for issuance today. 

Thanks 

js 

.. .'...** 
* '  L .. 
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CCA Official Filing 
11/3/2004 8:58 AM******** *********** 
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** Matilda Sanders*** I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Wednesday, November 03,2004 8:48 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 040845a-or.ks.doc 

1 1 /3/2004 8:47:00 AM 
Docket Number: 040845-tx 

Amendatory order 
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L__ Matilda Sanders I h42  -0 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra Givens 
Friday, November 05,2004 1 1 :20 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 040845~0. ks.doc 

1 1/5/2004 1 1 :20:00 AM 
Docket Number: 040845-TX 

Consuinrnting order 



State of Florida 

_. 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE : December 1, 2004 

TO: 

FROM: 

m. 

Blanca Bay6, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Kira Scott, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 6 &* 
Docket No. 040845-TX - Compliance investigation of USA Telephone Inc. d/b/a 
CHOICE ONE Telecom for apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access 
to Company Records, and Rule 25-4.01 61, FAC, Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies. 

Request for Permission from Department of Financial Services to Write-off the 
R A F s  and Statutory Late Payment Charges Imposed on USA Telephone, Inc., d/b/a 
CHlOICE ONE Telecom 

On August 12, 2004, Docket No. 040845-TX was established to address USA Telephone, 
Inc. d/b/a CHOICE ONE Telecom’s (USA Telephone) violations of Section 364.183( l), Florida 
Statutes and Rule 25-4.0161, Florida Administrative Code. USA Telephone failed to remit the 
penalties and Regulatory Assesment Fees (RAFs), including statutory late payment charges, 
levied by Order No. PSC-04-0994-PAA-TX, issued on October 11, 2004. The Commission 
further ordered that if USA Telephone fails to pay the penalties and RAFs, including statutory 
late payment charges, within fourteen (14) days after the issuance of the Consummating Order, 
the company’s competitive local exchange telecommunications (CLEC) Certificate No. 5647 
shall be cancelled and USA Telephone shall cease and desist providing CLEC services in 
Florida. The Commission further ordered that the outstanding RAFs, including statutory late 
payment charges, be sent to the Department of Financial Services for collection and, that the 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services should request permission to 
write-off the unc,ollectible amounts. 

CMP ____ 
Thereforte, staff requests that the Bureau of Administrative Services/Fiscal Services 

--Q’ection take the appropriate steps to seek permission from the Department of Financial Services COM 

CTR --_tc?. write-off the uncollectible RAFs, including statutory late payment charges, for USA 
Telephone. 

OPC _--- 
cc: Elton Howell 
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ST,4TE OF FL 
MENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES 
BUREAU OF ACCOUNTING 

DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE TRANSMITTAL 
(PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE) 

A.GENCY. FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COIVIMISSION DATE December 1,2004 PAGE 1 O F 1  
CONTACT --- KAREN BELCIER, DIRECTOR, FISCAL SERVICES 

FLAIR ACCOUNT CODE JA-MAS ACCOUNT CODES: 
PHONE NIJI’dBER 850-41 3-6273 

61 50257300361010000000300 
_- 61 74 100033161010000001200 

1 .  040845-TX USA Telephone, Inc. d/b/a CHOICE ONE Telecom - 
A p n c y  Reference # 1,ast Name First M Social Security ## DFS use only 

_ _ ._______ 15 IO N E 162nd Street, North Mlarn~ Beach, Florida 33 162-47 16 
Last Known Address (Include Zip) 

( 3 0 5 )  944-8383 __ $171.75 $75.57 $247.32 
Home Telephone Work Phone Principal Amount Penaltyhterest Amount Total 

Peiialty/Intei est Authority Date Debt Incurred Debt Type 
- -L-_- &364.1831&JF.S. -2-L-L Rule ?5-4 01 61, F.A.C. 2003 8 

Penaltics and Interest on IJnpaid Regulatory Assessment Fees 
Debt Description, e g , Drivers License, Property Damage 

---------- 
Additional Information, e.g., Date of Birth. Drivers License Number, etc 

- 2. - 
Agency Reference # Last Name First M Social Security # DFS use only 

--- 
Last Known Address (Include Zip) 

Home Telephone Work Phone Principal Amount PenaltyiInterest Amount Total 

I’enalty/Interest Authority Date Debt Incurred Debt Type 

I - 
Debt Desciiption, e.g., Driveis License, Property Damage 

Additional Information, e.g., Date of Birth, Drivers License Number, etc 
- _ ~ - _ - - -  __I_-I__ 

- 3. 
Apency Refixence k Last Name First M Social Security # DFS use only 

~ 

Last Known Address (Include Zip) 

Iioiiii: 7 elephone Work Phone Principal Amount Penaltyhterest Amount Total 

Penaltyi1ntt.i est Authoi i t )  Date Debt Incurred Debt Type 

Debt Description, e.g., Drivers Licexe. Property Damage 

Additional Information, e.g.. Date of Birth. Drivers License Number, etc 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Compliance investigation of USA 
Telephone Inc. (d/b/a CHOICE ONE Telecom 
for apparent violation of Section 364.1 83(1), 
F.S,, Access to Company Records, and Rule 
25-4.01 61, FAC, Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications ComPanies. 

DOCKET NO. 040845-TX 
ORDER NO. PSC-04-0994-PAA-TX 
ISSUED: October 11,2004 

The following Commissioners participated in the disposition of this matter: 

BRAULIO L. BAEZ, Chairman 
J. TERRY DEASON 

RTJDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND REQUIRING PAYMENT 

COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE 
OF DGJNQUENT REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELING 

BY THE COMh4ISSlON: 

NOTICE: is hereby given by the Florida Public Service Commission that the action 
discussed herein is preliminary in nature and will become final unless a person whose interests 
are substantially affected files a petition for a formal proceeding, pursuant to Rule 25-22.029, 
Florida Administrative Code. 

I. Apparent Violation of Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company Records 

A. Case Background 

USA Telephone Inc. d/b/a CHOICE ONE Telecom (USA Telephone) is a certificated 
competitive local exchange carrier (CLEC) based in Miami, Florida that provides competitive 
local telephone services in Florida. The company reported $1 ,S34,2 19.99 intrastate revenue on 
its Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) Return for calendar year 2002. and paid a RAF in the 
amount of $68:7.00. In 2003, our staff notified USA Telephone that the company had been 
randomly selected for an audit of its 2002 RAF Return. As part of a RAF Return audit of 
randomly selected CLECs, our staff will verify that fees for operation of the Florida Relay 
Service (FRS) are collected and remitted to the Florida Telecommunications Relay, Inc. (FTRI) 
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as required by Rule 25-4.160, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), Operation of 
Tel~ecommunicatioiis Relay Services. 

Our staff obtained satisfactory information from USA Telephone to complete the audit of 
the 2002 1RA.F Return. However, the company failed to provide our staff complete information 
regarding the collection and remittance of the FRS fees. Between February 2 and June 23, 2004, 
our staff made niultiple attempts via e-mail, phone calls, and written correspondence to obtain a 
response fi-om USA Telephone. On June 30, 2004, in a final attempt to obtain information, our 
staff sent correspondence via certified mail and facsimile advising the company that should it not 
respond, it may be subject to penalties. The certified mail receipt from the United States Post 
Office was signed by a company representative indicating delivery of our staffs letter on July 9, 
2004. We find that the company has been adequately notified of its obligation to provide the 
requested infomiation and has been given sufficient time to do so. As of the date of filing this 
Order, USA Telephone has failed to furnish this Commission with the requested information. 

Our stafl’ has estimated that USA Telephone may owe approximately $1800, to the 
Florida Relay Service. The estimate is based on the per-line surcharge rates for 2002 through 
August 2004, using the number of lines the company reported serving in 2003. 

B. Jurisdiction 

Pursuant to Section 364.285( l), Florida Statutes (F.S.), this Commission is authorized to 
impose upon any entity subject to its jurisdiction a penalty of not more than $25,000 for each day 
a violation continues, if such entity is found to have yefused to comply with or to have willfully 
violated any lawful rule or order of this Commission, or any provision of Chapter 364, F.S. 

Section 364.285( I ) ,  F.S., however, does not define what it is to “willfully violate” a rule 
or order. Nevertheless, i t  appears plain that the intent of the statutory language is to penalize 
those who affirmatively act in opposition to a Commission order or rule. See, Florida State 
Racing Coinmi~jiOn v. Ponce de Leon TrottinP Association, 151 So.2d 633, 634 & n.4 (Fla. 
1963); c.f., h4cKenzie Tank Lines, Inc. v. McCauley, 418 So.2d 1177, 1181 (Fla. 1’‘ DCA 1982) 
(there must be an intentional commission of an act violative of a statute with knowledge that 
such an act is likely to result in serious injury) [citing Smit v. Geyer Detective Agency, Inc., 130 
So.2d 882, 8 8 3  (1%. 1961)]. Thus, a “willful violation of law” at least covers an act of 
purposefiilness. 

However, “willful violation” need not be limited to acts of commission. The phrase 
“willful vioiation” C a l i  mean either an intentional act of commission or one of omission, that is 
firiliiig to act. See. Nurrer v. State insurance Commissioner, 23Z Md. 55, 67, 207 A.2d 619, 625 
( I  965) [empiissi:; added]. As the First District Court of Appeal stated, “willfully” can be defined 
as: 
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Am act or omission is ’willfully’ done, if done voluntarily and 
intentionally and with the specific intent to do something the law 
forbids, or with the specific intent to fail to do sonzething the law 
requires to be done; that is to say, with bad purpose either to 
disobey or to disregard the law. 

Metropolitan DathCounty v. State Department of Environmental Protection, 714 So.2d 5 12, 5 17 
(Fla. I “  DCA 1998) [emphasis added]. In other words, a willful violation of a statute, rule or 
order is also one done with an intentional disregard of, or a plain indifference to, the applicable 
statute or regulation. a, L. R. Willson & Sons, Inc. v. Donovan, 685 F.2d 664, 667 11.1 (D.C. 
Cir. 1982). 

Thus, USA Telephone’s failure to provide this Commission with the requested 
information meets the standard for a “refusal to comply” and “willful violations’’ as contemplated 
by the Legislature when enacting section 364.285, F.S. 

“It is a common maxim, familiar to all minds, that ‘ignorance of the law’ will not excuse 
any person, either civilly or criminally.” Barlow v. United States, 32 U.S. 404, 41 1 (1833); see, 
Perez v. Marti, 770 So.2d 284, 289 (Fla. 3‘d DCA 2000) (ignorance of the law is never i! 

defense). Moreover, in the context of this docket, all competitive local exchange 
telecommunication companies, like USA Telephone are subject to the rules published in the 
Florida Administrative Code. s3, Conimercial Ventures. Inc. v. Beard, 595 So.2d 47, 48 (Fla. 
1992). 

We find that USA Telephone’s failure to provide the requested information regarding the 
FRS fees is a “willful violation” of Section 364.183(1), F.S., in the sense intended by Section 
364.285, F.S. 

C. Concllusion 

This Commission is vested with jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to Sections 
364.183, 364.285, and 427.704, F.S. Further, the amount of the proposed penalty is consistent 
with penalties previously imposed by this Commission upon other CLECs in previous dockets 
for similar apparent violations. Therefore, this Commission imposes a penalty in the amount of 
$10,000 against USA Telephone Inc. d/b/a CHOICE ONE Telecom for its apparent violation of 
Section 364.183(1), F.S., Access to Company Records, and orders the company to submit the 
required information listed in Altachment “A” to this Order to the Division of Replatory 
Cornpliance and Consumer Assistance. 

11. Apparent Repeat Viola&on of Rule 254.01 61 F.A.C., Reeulatorv Assessment Fees; 
______ Teleconimunications Companies 

A. Case Background 
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On Decernber 12, 2003, the Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services 
mailed the 2003 RAF return notice to USA Telephone. The company never responded. On 
February 20, 20014, the Office of General Counsel mailed a delinquent notice for the 2003 RAF 
via certified mail. As evidenced by the signed certified mail receipt, the company received the 
General Counsel’s letter on February 23, 2004, but never responded. In one final attempt to 
collect, our staff mailed a notice on May 7, 2004, advising the company that if it fails to pay the 
200.3 RAF, plus statutory penalty and interest charges, it may be subject to further penalties. 
Again, the company never responded. 

This is the second docket established against USA Telephone for the same apparent 
vio1,ation of Rule 25-4.01 61, F.A.C. This Commission issued Order PSC-01-238O-AS-TX, 
December 10, 2001, Docket No. 01 11 35-TX, I n  Re: Cancellation by Florida Public Service 
u i m i s s i o n  of Alternative Local m a n g e  Telecommunications Certificate No. 5647 issued to 

Telephone Inc .  for violation of Rule 25-4.01 61, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Tdzommunicatnons Companies, accepting the company’s settlement offer of $100 to resolve 
the company’s apparent failure to pay RAFs. 

B. Jurisdiction 

Pursuant to Section 364.285, F.S., this Commission may impose a penalty or cancel a 
certificate if a company refuses to comply with this Commission’s rules or any provision of 
Chapter 364, F.S. Rule 25-4.01 61, F.A.C., which implements Section 364.336, F.S., requires the 
payment of RAFs by January 30 of the subsequent year for telecommunications companies, and 
provides for late payment charges as outlined in Section 350.1 13, F.S., for any delinquent 
amounts. 

C. Concllusion 

This Cornmission is vested with jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to Sections 
350.1 13, 364.285, 364.336, and 364.337, Florida Statutes. Further, the amount of the proposed 
penalty is consistent with penalties imposed by this Commission upon other CLECs in previous 
dockets for similar apparent repeat violations. Therefore, this Commission imposes a penalty in 
the amount of $1,000 against USA Telephone Inc. d/b/a CHOICE ONE Telecom for its apparent 
repeat violation (of Rule 25-4.0 161, Florida Administrative Code, Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies, for not paying the 2003 Regulatory Assessment Fee. 

This Order shall become final and effective upon issuance of a Consummating Order, 
unless a person whose substantial interests are affected by this Commission’s decision files a 
protest that identifies with specificity the issues in dispute, in the form provided by Rule 28- 
106.201, Florida Administrative Code, within twenty-one (21) days of the issuance of the 
Proposed Agency ,4ction Order. As provided by Section 120.80( 13)(b), Florida Statutes, any 
issues not in disjxite shall be deemed stipulated. If USA Telephone fails to timely file a protest 
and to request a Section 120.57. Florida Statutes, hearing, the facts shall be deemed admitted, the 
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right to a hearing waived, and the penalties shall be deemed assessed. If USA Telephone fails to 
submit the required information. and pay the penalties and Regulatory Assessment Fees, 
including statutory late payment charges, within fourteen (1 4) calendar days after the issuance of 
the Consummating Order, the company’s CLEC Certificate No. 5647 shall be cancelled and the 
collection of the Regulatory Assessment Fees, plus statutory late payment charges, shall be 
referred to the Department of Financial Services for further collection efforts. If USA 
Telephone’s certificate is cancelled in accordance with this Commission’s Order, the company 
shall be required to immediately cease and desist providing competitive local exchange services 
in Florida. This docket shall be closed administratively upon either receipt of the required 
information, and the payment of the penalties and Regulatory Assessment Fees, including 
statutory late payment charges, or upon the cancellation of the company’s CLEC Certificate No. 
5647. 

Based on the foregoing, it is 

ORDERElD by the Florida Public Service Commission that USA Telephone Inc. d/b/a 
CHOICE ONE Telecom is hereby assessed penalties of $10,000 for its apparent violation of 
Section 364.1 83(1), Florida Statutes, Access to Company Records and $1,000 for its apparent 
repeat violation of Rule 25-4.0 16 1 ,  Florida Administrative Code, Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies, for not paying its 2003 Regulatory Assessment Fee. It is 
further 

ORDERED that USA Telephone Inc. d/b/a CHOICE ONE Telecom is required to submit 
the required information listed in Attachment “A” to this Order to the Division of Regulatory 
Compliance and Consumer Assistance. It is further 

ORDERED that the provisions of this Order, issued as proposed agency action, shall 
become final and effective upon the issuance of a Consummating Order unless an appropriate 
petition, in the form provided by Rule 28-106.201, Florida Administrative Code, is received by 
the Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services, 2540 Shumard Oak 
Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, by the close of business on the date set forth in the 
“Notice of Further Proceedings” attached hereto. It is further 

ORDERED that should USA Telephone Inc. d/b/a CHOICE ONE Telecom fail to timely 
protest this Order, the facts shall be deemed admitted, the right to a hearing waived, and the 
penalty shall be deemed assessed. It is further 

ORDERED that any protest must identify with specificity the issues in dispute. In 
accordance with Section 120.80( 13)(b), Florida Statutes, issues not in dispute will be deemed 
stipulated. It is further 

ORDERED that should USA Telephone Inc. d/b/a CHOICE ONE Telecom fail to timely 
protest this Order. payment of the SI 0.000 and $1 -000 penalties, including statutory late payment 
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charges, must be received within fourteen calendar days after the issuance of the Consummating 
Order. It  is further 

ORDERED that if this Order is not protested and the penalties, including statutory late 
payrnent charges, are not received within fourteen calendar days of the issuance of the 
Consummating Order, the penalties and statutory late payment charges shall be referred to the 
Department of Financial Services for further collection efforts and the company shall be required 
to cease and desist providing competitive local exchange telecommunications services in Florida. 
It is further 

ORDERE,D that if this Order is not timely protested, this Docket shall be closed 
administratively upon: I )  receipt of the company’s information as listed in Attachment “A” to 
this Order; and 21) receipt of the $10,000 and $1,000 penalty payments, including statutory late 
payment charges; or 4) upon the cancellation of the company’s competitive local exchange 
camier Certificate No. 5647 and referral of the penalties to the Department of Financial Services 
for further collection efforts. 

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 1 1 th day of October, 2004. 

Is/ Blanca S. Bay6 
BLANCA S. BAYO, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services 

This is a facsimile copy. Go to the Commission’s Web site, 
http://www.floridapsc.com or fax a request to 1-850-41 3- 
71 18, for a copy of the order with signature. 

( S E A L )  

KS 

_- NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVIEW 

The Fiorida Public Service Commission is required by Section 120.569( I ) ,  Florida 
Statutes, to not~jfy parties of any administrative hearing that is available under Section 120.57, 
Florida Statutes. as well as the procedures and time limits that apply. This notice should not be 
construed to mean all requests for an administrative hearing will be granted or result in the relief 
sought. 
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Mediation may be available on a case-by-case basis. If mediation is conducted, it does 
not afl’ect a substantially interested person’s right to a hearing. 

The action proposed herein is preliminary in nature. Any person whose substantial 
interests are affected by the action proposed by this order may file a petition for a formal 
proceeding, in the form provided by Rule 28-1 06.201, Florida Administrative Code. This 
petition must be received by the Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative 
Services, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, by the close of 
business on November 1,2004. 

In the absence of such a petition, this order shall become final and effective upon the 
issu,ance of a Consummating Order. 

Any objection or protest filed in thidthese docket(s) before the issuance date of this order 
is considered abandoned unless it satisfies the foregoing conditions and is renewed within the 
specified protest period. 
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- Attach men t “A” 

1. 

2:. 

n 3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

List of underlying carriers from which the company obtains wholesale local exchange 
services, cg., BellSouth, Sprint, Verizon, etc., identified by year beginning January 1,  
2002. to the current date. 

List of the types of wholesale services acquired from each underlying carrier, e.g., resale, 
UNE-P, elc., and the date when wholesale services were switched from resale to W E - P ,  
if applicable for the period January 1, 2002, to the current date. 

Statements  b billing statements or correspondence from the underlying carrier) showing 
that each underlying carrier collected relay surcharge payments from the company and 
submitted payment to the Florida Telecommunications Relay, Inc. (FTRI) on behalf of 
the company. Billing statements, or correspondence are required for the period January 1, 
2002, to tlhe current date. 

List of dates when the underlying carrier(s) stopped collecting relay surcharges from the 
company. 

Copies of checks paid to the FTIiI beginning January 1, 2002, to the current date. 

Copies of returns submitting surcharges to the FTRI beginning January 1, 2002, to the 
current date. 

Billing data indicating the number of subscribers served by the company for each January 
1 and July 1, 2002 through 2004. 
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Xn re: Compliance investigation of USA 
Telephone Inc. d/b/a CHOICE ONE Telecom 
for apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), 
F.S., Access to Company Records, and Rule 
25-4..O161 , FAC, Regulatory Assessment Fees; 

DOCKET NO. 040845-TX 
ORDER NO. PSC-04-0994A-PAA-TX 
ISSUED: November 3,2004 

Te1e:communications Companies. U 

AMENDATORY ORDER 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

On October 11,2004, we issued Order No. PSC-04-0994-PAA-TX. The main purpose of 
the original Order was' to assess penalties of $10,000 and $1,000 against USA Telephone Inc. 
d/b/a CHOICE O N E  Telecom (USA Telephone) for its apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), 
Florida Statutes, Access to Company Records and for its apparent violation of Rule 25-4.0161, 
Florida Administrative Code, Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies, for 
not paying its 2003 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF). Furthermore, the Order required USA 
Telephone to submit the required infomiation listed in Attachment A to the Order to the Division 
of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance. 

However., due to a scrivener's error, reference to USA Telephone's required payment of 
RAIFs was omitted from the sixth, seventh, and eighth ordering paragraphs. Likewise, the 
seventh and eighth ordering paragraphs erroneously read that the penalties shall be referred to the 
Department of Financial Services ior further collection efforts. Therefore, the sixth, seventh, and 
eighth ordering paragraphs of Order No. PSC-04-0994-PAA-TX are amended to reflect that 
USA Telephone is required to pay RAFs, including statutory late payment charges, in addition to 
the $10,000 and $1,000 penalties. Additionally, the seventh and eighth ordering paragraphs of 
Order No. PSC-04-0994-PAA-TX are amended to reflect that the RAFs, including statutory late 
payment charges, shall be referred to the Department of Financial Services for hrther collection 
efforts, not the $10,000 and $1,000 penalties. 

Based on the foregoing, it is 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that the sixth, seventh, and eighth 
ordering paragraphs of Order No. PSC-04-0994-PAA-TX are hereby amended to reflect that 
US.A Telephone Inc. d/b/a CHOICE ONE Telecom is required to pay its Regulatory Assessment 
Fees, including statutory late payment charges, in addition to the $10,000 and $1,000 penalties. 
It is further 

ORDEFED that the seventh and eighth ordering paragraphs of Order No. PSC-04-0994- 
PAA-TX are hereby amended to reflect that the Regulatory Assessment Fees, including statutory 



- r- 

BEFORE THE PuBLrc SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Compliance investigation of USA 
Telephone Inc. #d/b/a CHOICE ONE Telecom 
for apparent violation of Section 364.183( l), 
F.S., Access to Company Records, and Rule 
25-4.0161 , FAC, Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunical.ions Companies. - 

DOCKET NO. 040845-TX 
ORDER NO. PSC-04-1098-CO-TX 
ISSUED: November 5,2004 

-- CONSUMMATING ORDER 

BY THE GOMh/lISSION: 

By Order No. PSC-04-0994-PAA-TX, issued October 1 1 , 2004, this Commission 
proposed to take certain action, subject to a Petition for Formal Proceeding as provided in Rule 
25-22.029, Florida Administrative Code. No response has been filed to the order, in regard to 
the above mentioned docket. It is, therefore, 

ORDERI;,D by the Florida Public Service Commission that Order No. PSC-04-0994- 
PAA-TX has become effective and final. It is further 

ORDERED that this docket shall remain open. 

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 5th day of November, m. 
BLANCA S. BAYO, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services 

By: 'L 2-P. 

Kay Fly&, Chief ' . .  

Bureau of Records 

( S E A L )  

KS 


